From: Leake, Greg HLTH:EX

To: Hughes, Doug | HLTH:EX; Abbott, Brendan HLTH:EX

Cc: D rwald, Meghan HLTH:EX

Subject: Fwd: Fentanyl FOI

Date: Sunday, September 11, 2016 9:22:52 PM

Attachments: KM fentanyl FOI 2016 08 18 version sent on August 24.docx

ATT00001.htm

FYL
G.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "HLTH HAD Issues HLTH:EX" <HADissues@gov.bc.ca>
To: "Leake, Greg HLTH:EX" <Greg.Leake @gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Fentanyl FOI

From: Anderson, Kristy GCPE:EX

Sent: Sunday, September 11, 2016 8:14:49 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
To: HLTH HAD Issues HLTH:EX

Cc: Belanger, Matthew GCPE:EX; Beneteau, Nicole GCPE:EX; MacDougall, Cindy GCPE:EX;
May, Stephen GCPE:EX; Peaker, Alexandra GCPE:EX; Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX; Thistle-
Walker, Carlene GCPE:EX

Subject: Fentanyl FOI

FYI

Kristy Anderson

Director, Media Relations

Ministry of Health

250-952-3387 (office) 778-678-5200 (mobile)
Kristy. Anderson @gov.bc.ca
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From: Leake, Greg HLTH:EX

To: Abbott, Brendan HLTH:EX
Subject: RE: CBC Online: Fentanyl goes missing from Victoria"s Royal Jubilee Hospital
Date: Tuesday, September 6, 2016 11:20:44 AM

Thanks for looking.

G.

From: Abbott, Brendan HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 6, 2016 10:59 AM

To: Leake, Greg HLTH:EX
Subject: RE: CBC Online: Fentanyl goes missing from Victoria's Royal Jubilee Hospital

I don’t see anything in my files.

From: Leake, Greg HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 6, 2016 10:54 AM

To: Abbott, Brendan HLTH:EX

Subject: CBC Online: Fentanyl goes missing from Victoria's Royal Jubilee Hospital

Another request from him this morning. Do you have anything in your files on this? Meghan’s team
doesn’t. The original event occurred in 2015.

Fentanyl goes missing from Victoria's Royal Jubilee Hospital
CBC Online
Saturday, September 03, 2016

By CBC Online

Copyright
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From: Will, Jordan HLTH:EX

To: Brown, Stephen R HLTH:EX; Stevenson, Lynn HLTH:EX; Feulgen, Sabine HLTH:EX
Cc: Barnes, Renee A HLTH:EX; Berkes, Andrea HLTH:EX; Casanova, Tamara HLTH:EX; Davidson, Heather (ADM

HLTH:EX; Godfrey, Debbie HLTH:EX; Hughes, Doug | HLTH:EX; Kendall, Perry HLTH:EX; Moulton, Holly
HLTH:EX; Murray, Heather HLTH:EX; Paton, Arlene HLTH:EX; Patterson, Ted HLTH:EX; Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX;

Shera, Deborah HLTH:EX; Somner, Kurstie HLTH:EX; S_t:a_n.Aﬂn.e_tLLIH..EE. Iys.o_n...l.o_H.Llli..Ex
Barbara |. HLTH:EX; Scott, Pam HLTH:EX; Collins, Teri HLTH:EX; Fraser, Christine HLTH:EX; Sidhu, Manjit
HLTH:EX; Lowe, Trz:u:E\.r HLTH:EX; Duesterwald, Meghan HLTH:EX; Michell, Jennifer HLTH: E)( Ritchie, CJ

|TST:EX; Henry, Bonnie HLTH:EX; Anderson, Kristy GCPE:EX; Leake, Greg HLTH:EX; Foran, Grace E HLTH:EX;
Rongve, lan HLTH:EX; Patterson, Catherine M HLTH:EX; Stewart, Sharon A HLTH:EX

Subject: AM Call -- Sept 6/16

Date: Tuesday, September 6, 2016 10:06:16 AM

Good morning,

Cambie Litigation: This case will be heard in court starting today.

Needle Cleanup: A program that picks up used needles and trash is scheduled to shut down in a
week, primarily due to the organization's provincial gaming grant not being renewed this year. K.
O’Brien to connect with Minister for Community, Sport, Cultural Development’s office.

Fentanyl: An FOI Request indicated that a significant amount of fentanyl went missing from Royal
Jubilee Hospital in 2015. S. Brown to provide MTL the information from the initial report.

Interior Health: A 91-year old woman died four days after being discharged at 9:30 at night and the
family is questioning the treatment she received.

Obesity and Pregnancy: According to a recent study, some women are being “shamed” for obesity
and pushed to not have children. K. Anderson to follow-up.

Announcements:

Tomorrow — News release on Social Determinants of Health

JorpAN WILL

a/Director, Executive Operations

Office of the Deputy Minister

Ministry of Health

P:250.952.1908 | Jordan.Will@gov.bc.ca
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From: Anderson, Kristy GCPE:EX
To: Will, Jordan HLTH:EX; Leake, Greg HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: CBC Online: Fentanyl goes missing from Victoria"s Royal Jubilee Hospital
Date: Tuesday, September 6, 2016 1:12:17 PM

Neither does comms

Kristy Anderson

Director, Media Relations

Ministry of Health

250-952-3387 (office) 778-678-5200 (mobile)
Kristy.Anderson@gov.bc.ca

From: Will, Jordan HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 6, 2016 12:16 PM
To: Leake, Greg HLTH:EX

Cc: Anderson, Kristy GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: CBC Online: Fentanyl goes missing from Victoria's Royal Jubilee Hospital

Thanks Greg

JORDAN WILL

a/Director, Executive Operations

Office of the Deputy Minister

Ministry of Health

P:250.952.1908 |Jordan.will@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 6, 2016, at 12:07 PM, Leake, Greg HLTH:EX <Greg.Leake@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Jordan:

Further to the call this morning, neither Issues & Risk Management nor Acute &
Provincial Services has anything on file related to this incident.

G.

Fentanyl goes missing from Victoria's Royal Jubilee Hospital
CBC Online
Saturday, September 03, 2016

By CBC Online
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From: Peaker, Alexandra GCPE:EX

To: Peaker, Alexandra GCPE:EX
Subject: Daily Health News - Tuesday, September 06, 2016
Date: Tuesday, September 6, 2016 10:18:44 AM

TNO Focus on - Daily Health
DO NOT FORWARD THIS E-MAIL TO ANYONE

Tuesday, September 06, 2016
Copyright
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ISLAND HEALTH

Jones - fentanyl theft
CFAX

Saturday, September 03, 2016, 08:00
By CFAX
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ISLAND HEALTH

Jones - missing fentanyl
CFAX

Saturday, September 03, 2016, 09:00
By CFAX
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ISLAND HEALTH

Jones - fentanyl theft

CHEK

Friday, September 02, 2016, 17:00
By CHEK News at Five
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ISLAND HEALTH

Tromp - missing RJH fentanyl
CFAX

Monday, September 05, 2016, 16:38
By CFAX Mark Brennae
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From: Leake, Greg HLTH:EX

To: Halston, Leslie HLTH:EX
Subject: RE: CBC Online: Fentanyl goes missing from Victoria"s Royal Jubilee Hospital
Date: Tuesday, September 6, 2016 8:44:12 AM

GCPE is doing their own search, so no need to tap them.
G.

From: Halston, Leslie HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 6, 2016 8:44 AM

To: Leake, Greg HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: CBC Online: Fentanyl goes missing from Victoria's Royal Jubilee Hospital

| couldn’t locate anything in our IN’s and NR’s; will reach out and see if | can find something...

Leslie Halston

Risk and Issues Analyst

Performance and Issues Management
Ministry of Health

Phone (250) 952-2407

This e-mail is intended solely for the person or entity fo which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged information.
Any review, dissemination, copying, printing or other use of this e-mail by persons or entities other than the addressee is prohibited. If
you have received this e-mail in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from any computer.

From: HLTH HAD Issues HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 6, 2016 8:34 AM

To: Halston, Leslie HLTH:EX

Subject: FW: CBC Online: Fentanyl goes missing from Victoria's Royal Jubilee Hospital

From: Leake, Greg HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2016 8:34:14 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
To: HLTH HAD Issues HLTH:EX

Subject: CBC Online: Fentanyl goes missing from Victoria's Royal Jubilee Hospital

Do we have anything in our files on this? The original event occurred in 2015.
Fentanyl goes missing from Victoria's Royal Jubilee Hospital

CBC Online

Saturday, September 03, 2016

By CBC Online
Copyright
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From: Duesterwald, Meghan HLTH:EX

To: Leake, Greg HLTH:EX
Subject: RE: CBC Online: Fentanyl goes missing from Victoria"s Royal Jubilee Hospital
Date: Tuesday, September 6, 2016 11:29:00 AM

They mentioned it to me this morning also and | did a search and couldn’t find anything
either...........Last AE report | received from Island Health was Dec 2015 and that wasn’t it.

From: Leake, Greg HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 6, 2016 11:23 AM

To: Duesterwald, Meghan HLTH:EX

Subject: FW: CBC Online: Fentanyl goes missing from Victoria's Royal Jubilee Hospital

Leslie couldn’t find anything in the files and neither can Brendan, but | wondered if you had
anything in your bag of tricks.

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
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